2

t/“ Bracknell
Forest

Council
NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Panel
Thursday 1 May 2014, 2.00 pm
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell

To: The Licensing Panel
Councillor Brunel-Walker (Chairman), Councillors Brossard and Mrs Temperton
cc: Substitute Members of the Committee

Councillors Allen, Mrs Angell, Baily, Mrs Barnard, Davison, Finch, Finnie, Gbadebo, Leake,
Porter, Thompson and Ms Wilson

ALISON SANDERS
Director of Corporate Services

EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS

If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.
Follow the green signs.

Use the stairs not the lifts.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.

A OWON -

If you require further information, please contact: Amanda Roden
Telephone: 01344 352253

Email: amanda.roden@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

Published: 17 April 2014



Licensing Panel

Thursday 1 May 2014, 2.00 pm

Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House,
Bracknell

Sound recording, photographing, filming and use of social media at meetings which are
held in public are permitted subject to the provisions of the Council's protocol for
recording. Those wishing to record proceedings at a meeting are advised to contact
the Democratic Services Officer named as the contact for further information on the
front of this agenda as early as possible before the start of the meeting so that
arrangements can be discussed and the agreement of the Chairman can be sought.

AGENDA

Page No
1. Maps 1-6

2. Declarations of Interest

Any Member with a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest or an Affected
Interest in a matter should withdraw from the meeting when the matter
is under consideration and should notify the Democratic Services
Officer in attendance that they are withdrawing as they have such an
interest. If the Interest is not entered on the register of Members
interests the Monitoring Officer must be notified of the interest within 28
days.

3.  The Procedure for Hearings at Licensing Panels 7-12

4.  Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Waitrose-Shell,
Bagshot Road, Bracknell, Berkshire. RG12 9SE

Report for Licensing Panel 13-42

Annex A — Premises Licence

Annex B — Application for Variation of Premises Licence & Plan
Annex C — Representation 1

Annex D — Representation 2

Annex E — Representation 3

Annex F — Representation 4

Annex G — Proposed Conditions

Annex H — Location Plan



Agenda ltem 1

BRACKNELL TOWN CENTRE OPEN AS USUAL DURING DEMOLITION

To The Point

WALKING
AROUND
TOWN

Pink dotted lines
show how pedestrians
can move around the

hoarded areas.

Access from Charles
Square to the Police
Station, Library, and

the service yard. The
entrance is next to
Peacocks.

REST OF

THE TOWN

IS OPEN

Shops, Banks, Post
Office, Grange Hotel
and Library in the rest
the town will all be open
as usual for you to visit.

Easthampstead House
Council Office is through

Do not cross
here until
The Ring

is closed late

To Garth Hill College & Priestwood

UNDERPASS

Summer 2013

DISABILITY
ACCESS

A new ramp will allow
disabled access to the
Library from the town
centre when the hoardings
are erected. All walkways
will be DDA compliant.

CAR PARK

EASTHAMPSTEAD
CAR PARK

Bracknell Shopmobility
will be relocated to the
unit next to WH Smiths

in Princess Square and
will be open for business.
Access will be from the
High Street Car Park
over walkway.

BRACKNELL TOWN CENTRE
REGENERATION

SKIMPED
HILL
HEALTH
CENTRE

POLICE
STATION

THEBULL |
PUBLIC HOUSE

McDONALDS

THE mon,
EY
SHop

TONi & gy

To Bracknell
& Wokingham
College

PONDEY
Home

o
o HE TRANSPORT
" w TO THE
HicH sTREET Wil S’Wpe”m"kaﬁ
CARPARK | X CHARLES SQUARE TOWN
Roosencey L iy w MULTI STOREY CENTRE
. oAy “Vang 760 SPACES
u 1. Charles Square
“ Car Park
. Open as usual
™ 2. High Street
n Car Park

PLACE OF WORSHIP

Open as usual
3. Easthampstead House

Car Park

Open as usual
4. Princess Square

Car Park
Open as usual

Bracknell Shopmobility
NEW LOCATION

Access over High Street
Car Park Footbridge.

ROYAL
BRITISH
LEGION

PRINCESS
SQUARE
650 SPACES

Bus and train stations
Open as usual

PRINCESS SQUARE

Free car parking after 3pm during the
refurbishment.

TAXI RANK

Taxi rank
Open as usual

The canopy will be removed and remodelled
in the summer but routes to the town and into
Princess Square, will be maintained.

First Floor Retailers
Topshop, GNC, Office Angels, Perfect Beauty,
The Framing Centre, Tudor Dry Cleaners,
Just a Tick, Hollywood Nails, Berkshire
Schoolwear, Marc Antoni, Naughty but Nice.

BUS STATION

R

KEY:

PEDESTRIAN NAVIGATION OF THE TOWN
=== HOARDING LINE FOR DEVELOPMENT
BRACKNELL FOREST COUNCIL OFFICES
1 - EASTHAMPSTEAD HOUSE

2 - TIME SQUARE

GOOSE
THEB

of

BRACKNELL

REGENERATION



This page is intentionally left blank



S
»3 % Bracknell Town Centre Map
t/‘ Bracknell N
Forest MILLENIUM WAY A330/A3095
Council to Maidenhead

THE RING

Jo—n

L Met
Office

Roundabout

WOKINGHAM R
Seymour House

-~ — - -
P p——

Easthampstead

Market
BROADWAY House
1

-_——

\
\ . .
Skimped Hill o
~
N > Citizens .
~ o . Health Centre‘ The Bull Bracknel <§( Advice ngoll_ce
. (PH) racknel %, Bureau tation
\ ‘ Town 0o N
Council g 1 ~ -

Centre

LOND
RoA DON

CHARLES
SQUARE

Bracknell and Wokingham

A329 to Wokingham, College
A329(M), Reading & M4 o
p $
/ 3
Princess Square &
Car Park §
---------- - - Legend
The Peel Centre THE RING /I
T - Council Offices
AN
Th
e Goose ||» [Stationl < |[|| _ ____ ___ R Places of Interest
V) | Main Car Parks
- - - - Footpath/Underpass
Note _ _ o ) ——+ Railway N
There is no parking available at any of the Council Offices. Railway Station ’
Please use one of the public car parks. A3095 0 50 100
to M3 & ) Metres
© Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey 100019488 Bagshot ~——




This page is intentionally left blank



Motorway / Motorway

Junction (with number) q

A Road

Town .

Bracknell Forest Borough

M40

MARLOW

HENLEY
ON
THAMES

READING

M4 WOKINGHAM

Bracknell Forest Borough
Location Plan

This Map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material with
the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may A30
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Bracknell Forest Borough Council LA100019488.

M4

MAIDENHEAD M25
T SLOUGH M4
q;bg A308 43
v WINDSOR @ HEATHROW
4 AIRPORT
-7
2
2 2330 g
& STAINES
B
b2 M3
BRACKNELL
9
© 43?2 =
WS M3
v
BAGSHOT WEYBRIDGE
p

HIGH WYCOMBE

Y

/| Bracknell
M25 — ‘Forest

M40 Council
M40

M25
CAMBERLEY

M3 '




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

INFORMATION AND THE PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS
OF THE LICENSING PANEL

The following document provides information and outlines the procedure taken for
hearings by the Licensing Panel, when considering applications.

1.  REQUIREMENTS FOR THE HEARING

1.1 The applicant will normally be required to attend the meeting in person. They will be
entitled to be represented by a solicitor or counsel or by any other individual provided
that the name of any such person is given to the Council's Licensing Manager
48 hours in advance of the hearing.

1.2 Written notification of the intended proceedings will be given to the applicant not less
than ten clear working days before the meeting. This notification will give details of the
procedure to be followed at the hearing and shall advise applicants of their right to be
represented. Included with the written notification shall be the Agenda for the meeting.

1.3 Any documents to be produced at the hearing by the Director of Environment, Culture
and Communities representative shall be sent so as to reach the applicant by no later
than 48 hours before the hearing. A copy of these documents shall at the same time
be given to Democratic Services to distribute to members of the Panel.

1.4 Any documents to be produced at the hearing by the applicant shall be sent to the
Council's Licensing Manager by no later than 48 hours before the hearing. A copy of
these documents shall at the same time be sent to Democratic Services to distribute to
members of the Panel.

1.5 At the discretion of the Panel any or all of the requirements set out in paragraphs 1.3
to 1.4 above may be waived, provided that the Panel is satisfied that the interests of
the applicant or any objector have not been prejudiced.

1.6 Financial costs incurred by either party in the hearing must be met in full by those
parties and no awards for costs will be made to either party regardless of the outcome
of the hearing.

1.7 The public will be allowed access, except if "Confidential Information" as defined by
Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 is likely to be disclosed (in which
case the public must be excluded) or, if "Exempt Information" falling within
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 is likely to be disclosed in which case
the Panel may decide to exclude the public.

2. ORDER OF THE HEARING
2.1 Hearings shall be conducted as follows:

(@) The Chairman will open the proceedings by stating the nature of the matter
which is to be considered and will welcome the parties, introduce them and
confirm the roles of those present.

(b)  The Chairman will ask the officers to confirm whether or not the formal
requirements in respect of the matter to be considered have been complied with.

(c) The applicant will be asked if there is any reason for the case to be adjourned.
An adjournment will only normally be granted if unforeseeable circumstances
can be demonstrated which would be prejudicial to a fair hearing if it was heard
at that time.

7
May 2010



2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

(d)  The Chairman shall first call upon the Director of Environment, Culture and
Communities representative to put forward their case.

(e) If satisfied as to the formal requirements, the Panel will consider the merits of the
application or proposed suspension/revocation and the report of the officer. The
Panel may ask the Director of Environment, Culture and Communities
representative for clarification of any points.

(f)  The applicant shall have an opportunity to put questions to the Director of
Environment, Culture and Communities representative.

(@) The Chairman will then invite (if any) interested parties who have made
representations to speak. The Panel may ask interested parties questions and
points of clarification.

(h)  The Chairman will then invite the applicant or licence holder to make any
representations.

(i)  The Chairman, members of the Panel and the Director of Environment Culture
and Communities representative may ask the applicant questions and points of
clarification. Having heard the applicant’s statement, any Responsible Authorities
in attendance will be given the opportunity to respond.

()  An opportunity shall be given to the Director of Environment, Culture and
Communities representative and the applicant, in that order, to sum up their case
(but not to add any new facts).

(k) The Panel members, the representative from Legal Services and Clerk to the
Panel shall withdraw. Officers present do not take part in the decision making
but will provide legal and procedural advice and record the decision.

() The members of the Panel consider their decision. The applicant or his/her
representative (if any) and any officer present is asked to remain in attendance
and if any further clarification or information is required from the applicant or
licence holder or any officer, this will be sought by the clerk.

The decision of the Panel shall be notified to the applicant and her/his representative
(if any) within two working days following the meeting. In most cases, a verbal decision
will be given on the day of the hearing.

ROLES OF THOSE AT THE HEARING

The Director of Environment Culture and Communities representative is present at the
hearing to present the professional officer's case for refusal, suspension or revocation
of licences. They are also present to challenge points put forward by the applicant.

Members of the Panel are present to consider and determine an application or to
consider if a licence should be suspended or revoked. In doing so they will follow the
above procedure.

The representative from Legal Services is present to provide legal and procedural
advice to the members of the Panel and to assist in the clarification of any issues
which might arise.

The representative from Democratic Services is present to provide procedural advice
to members of the Panel and to record the decision.

8
May 2010



Address for Correspondence:

Licensing Team Leader

Environment, Culture and Communities
Bracknell Forest Council

Time Square

Market Street

Bracknell

Berkshire RG12 1JD

Tel: 01344 352517

e-mail: laura.driscoll@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

Democratic Services, Corporate Services
Bracknell Forest Council

Easthampstead House

Town Square

Bracknell

Berkshire RG12 1AQ

Tel: 01344 352253

e-mail: amanda.roden@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

4. BACKGROUND

4.1 The Council’s Licensing Panel has been given delegated authority to deal with the
following applications:

Matter to be dealt with: Licensing Panel

Application for personal licence If a Police objection

Application for personal licence with unspent All cases

convictions

Application for premises licence/club premises | If a relevant representation is

certificate made

Application for provisional statement If a relevant representation is
made

Application to vary designated premises If a Police objection

supervisor

Application for transfer of premises licence If a Police objection

Applications for interim authorities If a Police objection

Applications to review premises licence/club All cases

premises certificate

Decision to object when local authority is a All cases

consultee and not the relevant authority

considering the application.

Determination of a police objection to a All cases

temporary event notice.

4.2 In carrying out its licensing function, the Licensing Authority will promote the four
Licensing Objectives. These are the only matters to be taken into account when
determining an application. The four Licensing Objectives are:
¢ Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
¢ Public Safety;
¢ Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
e Protection of Children from Harm.

May 2010



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

47

The Licensing Policy is about the regulation of licensable activities and as such is
focussed on the direct impact of activities taking place on or in the vicinity of those
premises. It is not a mechanism for controlling general nuisance unconnected to the
Licensing Objectives.

The Council has, apart from the above, delegated power to determine applications,
renew, suspend or revoke existing licences and consents to the Director of
Environment Culture and Communities. The Director has in turn delegated such
authority to officers within the Department.

Whilst officers have delegated authority there will be occasions where it is considered
appropriate to refer the matter to the Licensing Panel. Specifically the Licensing &
Safety Committee at its meeting on 12 March 2003, resolved to receive
representations from  applicants for either a licence or a consent where under
delegated powers the applicant has been advised that a refusal or revocation is likely.

Where the application is being considered for refusal, having exhausted all options for
negotiating an acceptable solution, the applicant is invited should they wish to present
their case to the Panel. This request must have been made in writing within 21 days
following receipt of a letter from the Council offering the opportunity of a hearing. If the
applicant or licence holder fails to comply with this requirement or declines the offer,
the matter will be dealt with under delegated authority.

Where an application is refused or a licence/consent is suspended or revoked by the
Panel the applicant may have a right of appeal to the courts under the relevant
provisions of the legislation and the Panel will inform the applicant within their decision
letter.

10
May 2010



LICENSING ACT 2003

HEARINGS — Right of Attendance, Assistance and Representation

15.

Requlation 15 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25 in relation to hearings taking place in
public and the right for the Chairman to ask a person attending the hearing to
leave the room, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or
represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified to do
so.

LICENSING ACT 2003

HEARINGS — REPRESENTATIONS AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Requlation 16,17,18 and 19 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Requlations

16.

17.

18.

19.

2005.
At the hearing, a party shall be entitled to:

¢ In response to a point upon which the Panel has given notice
to a party that it will want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d),
give further information in support of their application,
representations or notice (as applicable).

e If given permission by the Panel, question any other party.

e Address the Panel.

Members of the Panel may ask any question of any party or other person
appearing at the hearing.

In considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Panel may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representations or Notice, (as applicable), either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties at the hearing.

The Panel shall disregard any information given by a party or any other
person to whom permission to appear at the hearing is given by the Panel
which is not relevant to:

their application, representations or notice, (as applicable); or in the case
of another person, the application representations or notice of the party
requesting their appearance, and

The promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to
consider a notice given by a chief officer of police, the crime prevention
objective.

11



LICENSING ACT 2003

HEARINGS — CONSEQUENCES WHERE A PARTY DOES NOT ATTEND, OR IS NOT

20. (1)

2)

()

(4)

REPRESENTED AT A HEARING

Requlation 20 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

(a)

(b)

If a party has informed the Authority that he does not intend to attend, or be
represented at, a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend, or be represented, at a
hearing, the Authority may:

where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
hearing to a specified date, or

hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

Where the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the Authority
shall consider at the hearing, the application, representations or Notice made
by that party.

Where the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date, it must,

forthwith, notify the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing
has been adjourned

12



Agenda Item 4

LICENSING PANEL
1 MAY 2014

1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

41

LICENSING ACT 2003
WAITROSE-SHELL, BAGSHOT ROAD, BRACKNELL RG42 9SE
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
(Chief Officer: Environment and Public Protection)

APPLICATION DETAILS

On 11 March 2014 an application was made by Waitrose Limited to vary their premises
licence for the above premises. The existing licence is attached at Annex A. The
application for variation and plan are attached at Annex B.

The variation is for the following:
a) To extend the sale of alcohol from 06:00hrs until 02.00hrs Monday to Sunday

b) For the provision of late night refreshment, i.e. the sale of hot food and hot
drink for consumption off the premises from 23:00 until 05:00, Monday to
Sunday

c) To vary the opening hours to 24-hour operation Monday to Sunday
d) For the addition of new conditions

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED

Between 11 March 2014 and 8 April 2014, four (4) representations were received in
respect of the application. The representations are attached from Annex C to Annex F
inclusive.

None of the responsible authorities (Thames Valley Police, Environmental Protection,
Trading Standards, Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue, Child Protection Committee,
Planning, Public Health and Environmental Health & Safety) have made
representations against the application.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

The proposed conditions arising from the operating schedule are attached at Annex G
of this report.

The location of the premises is indicated on the attached map at Annex H.

RELEVANT BRACKNELL FOREST BOROUGH COUNCIL POLICIES
In determining applications, the Licensing Authority will primarily focus on the direct

impact of the activities taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public
living, working or engaged in normal activity in the area concerned (p 1.24).

13



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.2

5.3

The Council, as Licensing Authority recognises that conditions attached to licences will
be focused on matters which are within the control of individual licensees (p 1.11).

When determining applications the Licensing Authority must be satisfied that the
applicant's operating schedule seeks to promote the licensing objectives (p 1.13).

In appropriate cases, and where its discretion is engaged, the Licensing Authority may
attach conditions in line with the achievement of the licensing objectives, as listed in
the model conditions (p 2.12, 3.15, 4.8 & 5.17).

The Licensing Authority will apply a level of conditions proportionate to the individual
style and characteristics of the premises concerned (p 6.8).

RELEVANT NATIONAL GUIDANCE

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the
overall interests of the local community, the Licensing Authority must give appropriate
weight to the representations (including supporting information) provided by all the
parties and the steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives (p 5.69).

The Licensing Authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been
engaged following the making of relevant representations and it has been satisfied at a
hearing of the necessity to impose conditions due to the representations raised. It may
then only impose such conditions as are necessary to promote the licensing objectives
arising out of consideration of the representations (p. 7.5).

Licensing conditions should be tailored to the size, style, characteristics and activities
taking place at the premises. It is important that conditions are proportionate (p 7.17).

RECOMMENDATION

The Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such steps as
it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, either:

a) to vary the licence subject to the conditions as proposed, or

b) to vary the licence subject to modified and/or additional conditions, or
c) tovary the licence but exclude any of the licensable activities sought, or
d) to reject the application.

Background Papers

Licensing Act 2003

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Regulations (cited as the Licensing Act 2003 [various] Orders 2005)
Bracknell Forest Borough Council Licensing Policy (January 2011)

Contact for further information

Sue Walker
Licensing Officer — 01344 352550
Sue.walker@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

14



Annex A

LICENSING ACT 2003
PART A - PREMISES LICENCE

Granted by Bracknell Forest Borough Council as Licensing Authority

Premises Licence Number : | LN/20050410

Part 1 — Premises Details
Postal address of premises :

Premises Name : | Shell Bracknell

Address : | Bagshot Road
Bracknell
RG12 9SE

Telephone Number : | 01344 425808

Where the licence is time limited the dates : N/A

The licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises
the carrying out of those activities :

Licensable Activities : Authorised Times :

Sale by retail of alcohol Monday - Saturday: 08:00 - 23:00
Sunday: 10:00 - 22:30

The opening hours of the premises : N/A

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol Off supplies
whether these are on and/or off supplies :

Part 2
Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence :

Name : | WAITROSE,

Address : | Southern Industrial Estate,
Doncastle Road,

Bracnell,

Berkshire, RG12 8YA,

Telephone Number : | 01344 424680

Registered number of holder (where applicable) : 99405

LN/200500410 09/04/2014

15



Annex A

Name and address of designated premises supervisor
{where the premises authorises the supply of alcohol) :

Address :

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor (where the premises authorises the supply of alcchol) :

Personal Licence Number : | 000993

Issuing Authority : | South Somerset District Council

Signed: ............
for Chief Officer — Environment and Public Protection
Date: 9 April 2014

Licensing Team, Bracknell Forest Council, Time Square, Market Street, Bracknell, RG12 1JD
Telephone: 01344 352000
Email: licence.all@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

LN/200500410 09/04/2014

16



Annex A

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions:

(1 No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence. ‘

(2) No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

{3 Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

(4 The premises licence holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. The policy must require individuals
who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as
may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohaol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Premises Operating Schedule:

(5) Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitied hours. Permitted hours
means:
a) on weekdays, other than Christmas Day: 08:00 - 23:00;
b) on Sundays, other than Christmas Day: 10:00 - 22:30;
c) on Christmas Day: 12:00 - 15:00 & 19:00 - 22:30;
d) on Good Friday: 08:00 - 22:30.

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol
from the premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel,

b) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

c) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

d) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which
the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary
of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’'s naval, military or
air forces.

{6} Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises.
Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority: '

N/A

Annex 4 — Plans:

Attached

LN/200500410 09/04/2014

17



This page is intentionally left blank



L ELOAT TED

C 1 ) [y A l\(’)/qL 1CA T~

BACGELLFOUSTCONCL {1 MAR 70fA\nnex B

586144/000002/JOSW/LDRLIC

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.-

We, Waitrose Ltd being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below.

LN/20050410

Premises licence number

Part 1 — Premises Details

Waitrose - Shell, Bagshot Road, Bracknell

Post town Post code RG12 9SE

Telephone number at pre

mises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

Part 2 — Applicant Details

Not known at present

£178000.00

Daytime contact 01344 424680
telephone number
Email address
(optional)
Current postal | 171 Victoria Street London SW1E 56NN BUT PLEASE SEND ALL
address if different | CORRESPONDENCE RE ANNUAL FEES ETC TO Southern Industrial Area,
from premises | Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8YA
address
Post town Post code RG12 8YA
Part 3 — Variation
; Please tick yes
| Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? [ »/]
D@‘h\f Month Year

rlf not, when do you want the variation to take effect from

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (please read guidance note 1)?

To approve alterations to the premises, to vary the existing pérmitted hours to 0600 to 0200 the following day
Monday to Sunday & permit late night refreshment 2300 to 0500 hours the following day Monday to Sunday

19




Annex B

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to | Not Applicable
attend the premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

Part 4 — Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule, which would be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful

Provision of requlated entertainment — please tick Yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, bill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, full in box G)
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box h)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) v
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) v

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M.

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take | Indoors

I place indoors or outdoors or both — | 5
Standard days and timings - - utdoors
(please read guidance note 6) op\lease tick (please read guidance note Both
Day Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

' the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
Sat column on the left, please list (please read quidance note 5)
Sun
B
Films Will the performance of films take | Indoors

‘s place indoors or outdoors or _both —

Standard days and timings : - Outdoors
(please read guidance note 6) please tick (please read guidance note 2) Both
Day Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon

20



Annex B

Tue )

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read

Thur guidance note 4)

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on

Sat the left, please list (please read quidance note 5)

Sun

C

Indoor Sporting Events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

Fri column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment | Indoors

take place indoors or outdoors or both — | Outdoors

please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Both

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling (please read
Thur guidance note 4)

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
Sat boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
Sun the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take | Indoors

Standard days and timings

place indoors or outdoors or both — please | Outdoors

tick (please read guidance note 2) Both

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue

21




Annex B

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the

Sat column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take | Indoors

- lace indoors or outdoors or both — please | Outdoors
Standard days and timings b :
(please read guidance note 6) tick (please read guidance note 2) Both

Day Start Finish PIeaseAqive further details (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing. of recorded music
Thur (please read guidance note 4)
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
Sat column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun
G
Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place | Indoors
-y indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Outdoors
Standard days and timings :
(please read guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Both

Day Start Finish Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Mon

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please

Thur read guidance note 4)

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column

Sat on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing.

Day Start Finish

Mon

Will the performance of dance take place | Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Outdoors

22




Annex B

(please read guidance note 2) | Both [
Tue Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
Fri description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance
note 4)
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
Sun entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or

(g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)

Late night refreshment

Standard days and

timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment | Indoors v

take place indoors or outdoors or both — | Outdoors

please tick (please read guidance note 2) | goth

Day Start Finish Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Mon 23:00 05:00

Tue 23:00 05:00

Wed 23.00 05:00 State any seasonal variations for provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur 23:00 05:00

Fri 23:00 05:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

Sat 23:00 05:00 provision of late night refreshment at different times to those listed

Sun 23:00 05:00 in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for | On the premises

Standard days and timings gonsumption (please read guidance note | Off the premises v

(please read guidance note 6) ) Both

Day Start Finish State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

Mon 06:00 02:00 guidance note 4)

Tue 06:00 02:00

Wed 06:00 02:00

Thur 06:00 02:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on

Fri 06:00 02:00 the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 06:00 02:00

Sun 06:00 02:00

23




Annex B

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8)

NA

L

Hours premises are open to State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

the public

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 00:00 00:00

Tue 00:00 00:00

Wed 00:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Thur 00:00 00:00 (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 00:00 00:00

Sat 00:00 00:00

Sun 00:00 00:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Please tick yes
o | have enclosed the premises licence ’ v
o | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence v

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below.

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

24



Annex B

M

Please describe any additional steps that you intend to take in order to promote the four licensing objectives if the
proposed variation is granted:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

1. CCTV will be in operation throughout trading hours. Recorded material is kept for one month
and will be made available for inspection if requested by a police officer or authorised officer of
the Local Authority.

2. All cashiers are fully trained in licensing before they work on a till. ~ Training records are
electronically recorded and refresher training takes place every 6 months. Training is supported
with training cards and “think 25" posters in the staff areas.

3. Challenge 25 is adopted. Only photographic identification is accepted as proof of age.

4, Challenge 25 notices are displayed on the shop floor in prominent positions. Where the sale of
alcohol is refused this is recorded.

5. Any cashier under the age of 18 is required to page a supervisor (all of whom are over the age of

18) to authorise the sale of alcohol and the supervisor must adopt challenge 25 policy in deciding
whether to authorise the sale.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

25



Annex B

Please tick yes
° | have made or enclosed payment of the fee 4
o | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where applicable v
o | understand that | must now advertise my application
o | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation v
o | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. v

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE,
UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the-€urren{ premises licence hdlder) or applicant’s Solicitor or other duly authorised
agent (see guidance note/11) If sighing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity

Signature
Date

. N
Capacity Solicitor/Agent

Where the premlses licence is jointly held signature of 2" applicant (the proposed current prem|ses licence
holder) or 2" appllcants Solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 18) If signing on behalf
of the applicant please state in what capacity

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this application
(please read guidance note 13)

Blake Lapthorn New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler's Ford
586144/000002/JOSW/LDRLIC

Post town Eastleigh Postcode S0O53 3LG

Telephone number (if any) Tel: 02380 908090

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

26



Annex B

Notes for guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or
to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises
licence you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which would be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies
of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may be in a tent.

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusive), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.
For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day, e.g.
Christmas Eve. '

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for days of the week when you intend
the premises to be used for the activity

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people to be
able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish people to be able to
do both please tick both. .

Please give information about anything to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which
may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children to have access to
the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi nudity, films for restricted age groups, the
presence of gaming machines

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together

The application form must be signed

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the application
form

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application

27



This page is intentionally left blank



Anneay
7 YT 1TV WY

Detzlls of this drawing zre he copjright of M3H Partnership and must nol be reproduced or copled without
pior wiilten consent. Do not scal from this dranirg
w Any emors or omlsslons arz to be reporied to the Archltect Irmedlately
) Al proposad rozd and Junctien alterations subject lo highways englneers cetaled design.
Remoral of zny exlsing e and lardscaped areas subject negotiafons wih Loczl Authority Planving depl
Plant = and cther statulory contrdls
. BAKE OFF Al dranings to be read In corfunciion wlth stuctural englnzers dranings 2rd allrelzted Archtects ard
€ consutant dranings and other relevent nformaton
\zzo610 .
Freezer Chiller ¢ comperiod e seey sirageih dia
e salety sl e il i
2. ) rinted graphics, with polished edges
DeKit L —— 4 SO (proposed) il b
g p p 1 2 2 Size: 1420 x 180mm, graphics Inset by 10mm
Refuse located s 3 6.7m? m [fomedges
= . ) 3mm Clear acryic —wall oing
Externally : iak ) Smm clear acryllc— suspended
©) Celling fixings — 30311, 2m cable
37 T Y AT AT AL S AT AT A% Wie on siandard saleh green
S = Colours:
t o \ _%\éxllm E g Eg Ceilirg lixings - Satin chrome
? no ) INKLUT600 [600] 600 | 600 [£' slle el INCL
P > e U @ MBRIDGE EllE = = < Graphics: | As arwork
3 . : 2 +205 =0 e E2 A =
= |E 6 DWC I/ Layout: As artwork
S H 3 a) Wal mounted - Achesive backed or
»—{ Fidng: drited for fixing
) C ving: b) Suspended — Each complete with 2no
<z 0 s!s steel wires and necessary fiings
&h \V4
ST (] 253 H
CLEAN I ﬁ-‘ D)
£ BT |__elecs + ga{l’g’/ - 046m 7 Sample:
1 / 600 | 600 600|600 = = H
e == .
1o BE e i i
ollo olle I o :
BREAKFAST BAR ol{o ollo 5 P L
{ —_ of|® of|o
) y /e | 2 2lls Slls aE g
ol|o EH
/ 2 (ZD % oflo ollo H3 g i
— . zZg &
: Restbite <5k oflo ollo ZlH
2 o E Sl 3||s H
GOODS IN o Nl ~9.4m = £ = —H— H ALL FIRE ESCAPE SIGNS ON
L : <
====s==== N ofl|o ol|o 9
B Zoeol  ockens 2 = 3L 218 : SALES FLOOR TO BE HUNG
. COUNTER Ire) i
External Electric Froce | | 4 | o opin o] 2lls slls | :
b AR
:)fﬁce _| Ojj«© ©lj© B ALL FIRE SIGNS MUST CONFORM TO BS5493:134 2000 AND
cupboard as per =, sm _gReET| =E H g sz
=| c} 600|600 ollo &
. — o ARS of|lo Fz THE APPFOVED SUPPLIERS AR:
latest Construction - Bake Off H - oneaasirs
| Ba e N\ DOgA 12 600 (600 || SIGNS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF RIGID PYC PLASTIC
Plans. n | e 10 4m? +  TOBE INSTALLED AT 24m AFFL
3 ek Am « FIRE EXIT SIGNS TO MOES MUST BE ILLUMSATED
225l T Py 3321mm———Gh_ R
2E8 e COMMS 27 .
@zOo 40’77
| @ g M —~=—2979
SHELL Eﬂ)\bsh \+ ‘ 33 mm
M 9 = | "
cons gL Ll zo == 30 Min Fire raled consrucion
. 5 Gty U DL memmmmam=ass 60 Mn Fire raled constuction
Office - 13.6m P B
7 6159mm N
o
& [— KETS 3]
8 :
VITRPC SHELLPC | £5 — F 3
z | 00zt 0021 o0oet | 00¢! |009|009 & >
ey SCALE BAR 1:508A1
There are 1 deslgnated final fire exits. Ona located In the retal area (MOE1) wihichs the cusiomer enrancelexly ard SCALE BAR 1:50@A1
OCCUPANCY LEVELS BUILDING DESCRIPTION FIRE STRATEGY NOTES \he other Is at the BOH.The customer enlrancelexit has a clear width of 1400mm and the BOH coutta doors have adlear
AREA OCCUPANGY NUMBERS= AREAFSF AREA SizE (m) Wiidth of 1620mm, with the smallest opening belng the sales floorBOH door wiha clear opering of 1010mm. 0 1 2 3 4 5
1. Means of Escape In Case of Flra (81) Discounting the largast exlt {maln cuslomer entrance at 1400mm wide) the zlismative exithas the recommended
Ground Floor Sales 42 (4miPersen) Grourd Flcor Sales (Gross) 165 m There Is 1 no. deslgnated fire exit to the ground floor sales areacustomer entrance MOEH, The aemaive minlmum clear opening of 850mm for evacuating 62 people wihich la the maxmum occupancy. A fre assembly pelnt vl E
means of escape Is MOE2 at the Back of House (BOH). be provided.Vihere Partnars and/or customers escape oul Into an enclosed senvice yard a suitably sized pass gat= viil METRES
Pariners Offices/Changing Rooms 3 (6m*Persen) RELEVANT FLOOR AREA 166m* te provided o allow full escape away from the branch.
The maximum helght of the display unils within the sales area wil be 1.95 meters hich. The masimum
Partners Diring Room 14 (1m*/Perscn) Partners Offices/Changing Rooms 13.6m helght of the storage racks In the back of house warehouse vl ba 2.4 meters. 4. Travel Distances & Final Exits
A safe avallable final exlt or protect route/stalrcase must be avallable within 18 me¥es baveling Ina single cirecton nd
Werehousing Pariners Diring Reom Ll Any protected escape routes wil be provided with self<losing FD0S fre doors fitzd with smoke seals to 45melres where an alternative escape exlVroute/stalrcase Is avallable, this must be achieved fiem 2l Intemal rooms.
rm— NA Varehousing: fesist the spread of low temperature smoke. Al doors on escape reutes il cpen In the chrecion of escape. In crder to aveld occupants becoming rapped by fire or smoke, there should alays be 2n alemaive escaps route fom
&ll parts of the bullding, however In the folloring sliuatins a single rou's Is ccepiatle:
~Ground Flcor 3 (30mPersen) Basement NA Emergancy lighting v be provided thrcughout the escape foutes and necessary accommedaten (Le. 2. parts of a floor from vihich a storey exit can be reached within the travel distznce irit for ravel In cre cirecton (18m),
and tiled areas over 8m?) in accardance vith the cuent stzndard of BS 5263 Frovided that no one foom has an occupant capacity of €0.
~Flrst Fleor NA ~Greund Fleor 89 m* (Parts 1& 7: 1999). Escape signs il be provided throughout the Vfalyose Branch In accardance vith BS In many cases there will not be an allemative route at the beginning of the foute as there may be erly cne exitfrom a REVHNo.| DATE DESCRIPTION BY | CHKD BY
PE— p— = 7 5499 Part 1: 2002 & BS 5449: Part : 2000 (which Incorporates the requiremsnts of The Healh and Safety foom to a corridor from wihich polnt escapa Is possible In two clrectons, Ths Is acceptabla provided that the oversl
asement Car Park/ Car pax NA ~Flrst Floor NA (Safaty slgns and signals) Regulaticns 1996). dlstance to the nearest exltIs within the limiis for rcutes where there Is an altematve (45m) and tha ons directicn crly
: y Y seclicn of the route does not exceed the limit for ravel where there Is no akemaive (18m)
Mezzlnine | Plant Areas NA Baseaent Car Park) Car park Na 2.0 Flgures Inner ooms should not exceed an occupancy level of 60 2nd should be entered direclly off he zccess rocm, the access 7 ROSENMOUNT HOUSE
Unloading Area / Cage Marshaling NiA Mezzanine | Plant Areas Extemal BS 5588 Part 11: 1997 Code of practice for shops, offices, Industrial, siorage 2nd oiher simitar buldings foom must not be a place of specisl fire hazard and must be fittzd vilth a pelnt smeke detecicr Fnked ino the mein fre H o ROSEMOUNT AVENUE
thatIn a retail such as this Waltrose Branch there Is no single occupancy factor alarm system. { V/EST BYFLEET
TOTAL 62 Unloading Area/ Cage Marshating NA which cavers all areas a any one ime. As the Branches occupancy figures wil fuctuais al difierent tmes Al Intzrnalofice rooms should lezd directly lo an escape exlt without occupants having o travel through the warehcuse i SURREY
the floor space faclors will b calculated using the recommended figures. compartment. ! KT14 618
X - All doors on MOE routss must be easlly cpensble In one single acten, wihout the use of a key. i
FLOOR SPACE FACTORS o V:mr:“ ﬁi%“c:ﬁﬂf“‘cxjgg) The guldance of Approved Document B recommends 2m  /person. It s considered that it woud be 3 01932 352727
o y applle pancy unreasonable to calculate the maximum numbers of people based on 2miperson applisd bo the o'zl 5. Vertlcal Escape (HOT APPLICABLE FOR THIS PROJECT (BRACKNELL PFS) ERSHIP LLP 01932351545
FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT 166m? gross sales floor area. This would resultin a figure of 82 pecple which s unreasenzbly enerous
Ground Flcor Sales NIA QUECUSEIIEORMNGEOAH occupancy denslty. Therefore number of customers should be calaulated uslng dm/perscn as advlsed In 6. Refuges ARCHITECTURE SURVEYING PROJECT MANAGEMENT
SUrRC IR A \he Britlsh Stzndards. This gives a total maximum cccupancy witin the cusiomer area ol 42 cusiomers. Refuges are relatively sale walting areas for shor periods. They are nol areas where diszbled pecple should be lef
Partners Offices/Changirg Rocms NA alone Indeflnitely unill rescued by the fire brigade, or unil the fira I extingulshad, Vihlst a refuge shoud be provided for PROJECT
each stalnway they need not necessarly be located within the stalr enclosura but should enabls chect sccess to the stal,
Partners Dining Room NA cor 2kG A *Each refuge should provide an area accessible to a viheelchalr of at least €00mm x 1400mm In vihich a viheelchair user PROPOSED WAITROSE/SHELL FILLING STATION
‘ﬂ.h can anall asslstance, Where a relug Is  protected stalnvay or protected lobby or protected cormidor, the mheelchalr
Warehousihg: NA space should not reduce tha wldth of the escape route. Vhere the wheelchalr space Is within a protected stinvay, BRACKNELL
Basement NiA FIRE BLANKET .t peceas fothe :‘P:\'eee;jhahspa:e should not obstruct the florv of person escaping..'Reuges need to be clezrly Idenlifed BAGSHOT ROAD, BRAGKNELL
~Ground Floor NA S——— BERKSHIRE, RG12 0SH
~First Floor NA MULTIPURPOSE FIRE EXTINGUISHER To facilitate the effective evacuation of people from refuges an emergency vekce commurication sysizm should be
Basement Car Park/ C: NA poied. DRAVIING TITLE
or Park/.Car pack Any EVC system should cemply with BS 5839 Part 9 and conslst of type B oulstaions witich communicate yith a master
statlon located In the bullding control rcom (by fire panel on entrance). Altematve approsch such as the se of wireless
Weadinm i Pt NA technology (mebiles and radlos) may also be used. VWhatever cplion Is used, ks esseriial that occupants of each refuge PROPOSED LIQUOR LICENCE PLAN
Unleading Area! Cage Warshallng A are able o slert aher eopl hal ey ae In need of asslstance and for them to be reassred that his assist=nce wil ba
forthcoming.
TOTAL 504 i 0
it Sl 8. General ORAWN BY CHECKEDBY DRAWING to. REV
a. Smoke detection must be In accordance with BS 5839 MBH DS GG
b. There must be level Uhveshold (access and egress) i 21 MOE deors
2 c. Automallc doors mustfail safe cpen In the event of a porver fslure of fre alarm activaton. SCALE DATE 11764-AD-G01
4. All service penatrations through the wall separating the BOH and Retzll areas must have adequats fire sicpping 5
9 e. All BOH exlt routas must be kept clear at all fmes 150 @A FEB 2014




This page is intentionally left blank



Annex C

REPRESENTATION IN RESPECT OF LICENSING APPLICATION
WAITROSE SHELL (LN/200500410 VARIATION)

1. Person making representation:

.Giebewood, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12-.

Phone: NN
Email acdress: (NN

2. Relevance to Bracknell Forest Council Licensing Objectives:
Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

3. Reasons for representation:

Events relevant to specific grounds for a representation have occurred intermittently
in the past, but have not been documented as a record, and have been infrequent.
However, they include late evening noise (shouting and arguing), and the
proliferation of litter. Such incidents were dealt with informally at the time,, but may
increase with extended operating hours

Indicative of the prior burden of complaint, the seating at the adjacent bus stop was
removed to discourage loitering and to eliminate a focus for litter. Also forming a
basis for concern, the adjacent Kentucky Fried Chicken operation employs a litter-
picker to retrieve their packaging from the path verges. The incidence and volume of
litter is likely to increase with extended hours of operation at the Shell Garage.

| would like to suggest an amendment to the licensing application to require the
appilicant to undertake to remove litter from their operation which may be discarded in
the immediate neighbourhood.

Should the application be approved, | request that the approval is conditional on a
review of the potential increased burden of complaint after at least 3 months'
operation. | would undertake to report to the Licensing Committee accordingly.

I Glebewood, Bracknell

31



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex D

IN RESPECT OF LICENSING APPLICATION WAITROSE SHELL
(LN/200500410 VARIATION)

Person making representation:

Glebewood, Bracknell, Berkshire RGlZ-
Phone:
Email address:

Relevant to Bracknell Forest Council Licensing Objectives:
Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

As Chairman of Glebewood Residents Association, | confirm that a number of our residents
are concerned about this application, particufarly in respect of the proposed extension of
sale of alcohol beyond normal retail hours, i.e. until 02.00 hours on a 7-day-a-week basis.

Our objections are:-

1. To extend the availability of alcoholic drinks at a garage site into the
small hours appears to fly in the face of the government promoted drink driving
campaign. Approval would send totally the wrong message to iocal youth, and lead
o an increase in drink driving offences and increased p'ublic safety hazards. The
application to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol should therefore be refused.

2. The provision of late night facilities will increase noise nuisance and
rowdy behavior on the site and extending to surrounding streets, particularly at
weekends, and will generate additional litter problems.

3. Over the years Bracknell Forest Borough Council staff have
consistently refuted the idea that the Bagshot Road/Downshire Way/ Berkshire Way
route would be used by commercial traffic as a link road between M3 and M4/M40.
Local residents suffering late night neoise and vibration problems from heavy traffic
on the Bagshot road can now confirm that this is a de facto occurrence.  This
application is clearly designed to promote a’ mini motorway service facility’ on the
she site which would be totally out of character in this predominantly residential
area and should therefore be refused. Residents have a right to expect some
cessation of activity during the night and at weekends.

Since extended hours have not previously been permitted, there is little documentary
evidence of current levels of disturbance, but that does not mean that disturbance does
not already exist, and the volume of complaint can be expected to increase. The licensing
authority should take a realistic view and reject the application.

Chairman, GlLebewood Residents Association

33



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex E

Fon: (Y - SN

Sent: 07 Aprit 2014 16:21
To: Licence All
Subject: Waitrose Alcohol License at the Shell Garage

Dear Sirs

We are very disturbed to learn that Waitrose have applied for a license to sell alcohol
from the
Shell Garage on the Bagshot Road particularly until 2.00am..

Not only does this go against the government advertising for DO NOT DRINK and
DRIVE

campaign, but alcohol ¢can be purchased from supermarkets until late and this
convenience shop

do not need to do so. Being adjacent to the said garage it will be more noisy
especially in the

early hours and we have to put up with enough aggravation from the busy motorway
link road as

itis. Also walking purchasers will use the underpass or our estate in which to
consume the

purchases of alcohol and cause a nuisance with their loud talking and shouting etc.,
that come

with these activities.

We pay enough in council tax especially considering the nuisance the road is already
with

viabration, engine noise and especially motorbikes revving up and racing up and
down the road, _

and the aggravation from the Kentucky Fried car park. to add to this with the garage
noise

becomes almost impossible whilst trying to sleep.

yours faithfully

'Glebewood, Bracknell, RG12 I

35



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex F

From:

Sent: 08 April 2014 07:53

To: Sue Walker

Subject: FW: Premises licence for waitrose-shell, bagshot road, bracknell- rg12
9se

Dear sirs,

As you perhaps are already aware, we live about 2 mins walk from the above Shell-
waitrose

{petrol pump , kfc, "kiOSk"( the original planning application 2001 of this place) and
now a:ming

to be a 24 hours "kiosk” planning to serve alchohol, and night refreshments. (thus 24
hours a day,

365 days a year).

thus, We, the residents of number. glebewood file vide this email, our objections
to a

blanket licence being issued to waitrose-shell.( the multinational bullies and their
franchise

owners, that have only a profit motive) on the following grounds.

Safety of the residents, increased noise and fraffic po!lutlon drunken behaviour, and
generally

becoming an unsafe /unattractive neighbourhood for future residents.

We also have the following observations- , this planning application information has
been

received by just 2 of the houses, in.our estate, whereas there are over 40 houses in
the

neighbourhood, and this issue affects the entlre neighbourhood. So it is highly
callous of the '
council to not bother informing all the residents, who have found the information
through the

local newspaper.

The area , which thanks to shoddy planning by Bracknell forest council, is primarily a
residential '

area, which is being slowly converted into a mini motorway, complete with
services/food joints,

and the latest being 24 hours/365 days a year alcohol serving “kiosks”, such that the
residents

cannot move around freely in the neighbourhood without being accosted by yobs,
walking on

litter, broken glass pieces, young children hesitate to walk back from school on their
own

during day time( as there have been incidences of children being approached by
strangers in

front of the KFC/SHELL pump area,), leave alone getting a good night's sleep due o
the noise

of the constant traffic(into the kfc/shell) and resultant increase traffic due to the
proposed sale

of booze 24 hours to who else, but drivers!!.

The residents have been given an opportunity at filing their objections, While, We
think it is an

37



Annex F

eye wash of an exercise, merely to “tick boxes”, as vide this email, itself | can predict
that the

planning permission to server alchohol and open a 24 hour restaurant will be given
no matter '

what, overruling every reservation of the residents, as the council has demonstrated
in the past

that it barely bothers about residents safety or their genuine grievances. ( please
refer to my

earlier complaint about the vibrations felt in our house due to the movement of the
heavy

trailers on the road outside our house, in response to which we received a waffle of a
lefter

from the authorities, making a mockery of citizens complaints).

In view of all of above, We would like to discliss this issue with some responsible

officer at the
council .

No lebewood
Rg12

Bracknell

Work

38



Annex G

LN/ 200500410 — DRAFT - Proposed Conditions
Waitrose — Shell, Bagshot Road, Bracknell RG12 9SE

Mandatory Conditions:

)

)

®3)

(4)

No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. The policy must require individuals
who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as
may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

Additional steps (licensee) intends to take in order to promote the licensing objectives:

®)

(6)

()

(8)

)

(10)

Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed on the licensed
premises.

A CCTV system will be in operation throughout the permitted hours. Recorded material
will be kept for a period of one month and will be made available for inspection if
requested by a police officer or authorised officer of the Local Authority

All staff involved in the sale of alcohol will be fully trained. Training records will be
electronically recorded and refresher training will take place every 6 months. Training is
supported with training cards and “think 25” posters n the staff areas.

A Challenge 25 policy will be adopted and only photo driving licence, passport or ID
card bearing the PASS logo (or any other ID card introduced by National Government)
will be accepted as proof of age as example.

Challenge 25 notices will be displayed in prominent positions. A refusal log will be used
to record all sales of alcohol refused. All the till will record refusals, giving the date, time
and by who the refusal has been made.

Staff under the age of 18 involved in the sale of alcohol are required to page an
authorised person (whom will be over the age of 18) to authorise the sale of alcohol and
ensure the adopted challenge 25 policy in deciding whether to authorise the sale.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority:

TBC

Annex 4 - Plans:

Drawing number 11764-AD-GO01 — dated February 2014

39



This page is intentionally left blank



8

Waitrose-Shell Bagsot Road Brackne;

Premises marked with blue dot

Annex H

Date: 10/04/2014

Scale:

1:2,500




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Maps
	31 - TownCentreMap_BW NEW
	32 Bracknell Location Map09 BW
	Page 1


	3 The Procedure for Hearings at Licensing Panels
	02 Hearings - Regs 15-20 & Procedures - agenda

	4 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Waitrose-Shell, Bagshot Road, Bracknell, Berkshire. RG12 9SE
	A - Annex A - Premises Licence
	B -  Annex B - Application for Variation of Premises Licence
	B - Annex B - Plan
	C - Annex C - Representation 1
	D - Annex D - Representation 2
	E - Annex E - Representation 3
	F - Annex F - Representation 4
	G - Annex G - Proposed Conditions
	H - Annex H - Location Plan




